

AMBER BOWES

BACHELOR OF SOCIAL WORK

Email: ambowes@southern.edu

Cell: 601.436.8616

Portfolio Website: swpro.org/ambowes



Batchelor of Social Work graduate with experience in case management and crisis counseling for clients experiencing sexual assault and domestic violence; competent in providing excellent customer service in a variety of settings; proficient at organizing and handling administrative tasks; with experience in providing safe supervision for children in a daycare environment.

INTERNSHIP EXPERIENCE

Partnership for Families, Children, and Adults
August 2023 – May 2024

- 400-hour internship senior year
- Provided crisis counseling for survivors of domestic violence and sexual assault through our 24/7 hotline service
- Case management: worked as an advocate for clients performing follow-ups and providing clients with services (i.e.: order of protections, court accompaniment, counseling referrals, etc.)
- Performed intake assessments for clients who experienced sexual assault

Partnership for Families, Children, and Adults
March 2023 – April 2023

- 40-hour internship junior year
- Completed trainings in the areas of sexual assault and domestic violence
- Shadowed in areas of child advocacy, case management, court advocacy, rape crisis center, and 24/7 hotline

EDUCATION

- Southern Adventist University, Collegedale, TN
- Bachelor of Social Work
- Graduation date: May 2024
- GPA: 3.39

SKILLS

- Empathy
- Active Listening
- Conflict Resolution
- Team Work
- Organization
- Proficient in scheduling & planning events
- Passion for working with youth

WORK EXPERIENCE

Barista | Starbucks

Summer 2022

- Receive and process customer payments
- Prepare and serve hot or cold beverages, such as coffee, espresso drinks, blended coffees, or teas
- Clean and sanitize work areas, utensils, and equipment

Engage Worship Student Director | Southern Adventist University

August 2021 – August 2022

- Serve as a primary contact for scheduling and planning for Engage Worship
- Perform administrative duties while overseeing Engage team members
- Regularly meet with and oversee Engage Worship teams
- Complete recruitment and admissions activities as needed

Daycare Supervisor/Desk Assistant | Gold's Gym

January 2021 – May 2021

- Maintain a safe play environment
- Communicate with children's parents/guardians about daily activities, behaviors, and related issues
- Support children's emotional and social development

Teaching Assistant | Bass Memorial Academy

October 2018 – March 2020

- Evaluate and grade examinations, assignments, papers, and record grades
- Maintain a clean classroom environment



REFERENCES

Amy Carlton

Internship Field Supervisor

Partnership for Families, Children, and Adults

Phone: 423.486.4701

Email: acarlton@partnershipfca.com

Brandon Robinson

Internship Field Supervisor

Partnership for Families, Children, and Adults

Phone: 423.599.6144

Email: brobinson@partnershipfca.com

Lunelle Bertresse

Professor

Southern Adventist University

Phone: 541.863.9540

Email: lunelleb@southern.edu

Stan Nelson

Teacher/Gym Coach

Bass Memorial Academy

Phone: 208.631.5737

Email: snelson@psaa.org

